VandenBerghe, Alissa (Consultant)

From: Donahue, Jeff

Sent: Friday, March 27, 2009 6:31 AM
To: Schmitt, Sara

Cc: Williamson, Alec; Lacy, Paul
Subject: FW: centerlines

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Red
Attachments: RE: centerlines

Sara,

I need some help on the bored tunnel project. | need to find the CAD files where the parcels for the South portal, Central
waterfront (parcels along each side of 1st Ave. S.), and the North portal are to be used in a CAD format for a presentation
Paul and I will give to Alec. The 3 centerlines that Mr. Rodenbough will deliver will then be referenced to individual files
and then all 3 centerlines will be merged into one file. This will give us the opportunity to determine which parcels are

common to all 3 alignments and which parcels are impacted singularly. Who is available to do this CAD? Jeff

From: Lacy, Paul

Sent: Thursday, March 26, 2009 5:17 PM
To: Donahue, Jeff

Subject: RE: centerlines

Jeff do not do the GDMS
See attached.

From: Donahue, Jeff

Sent: Thursday, March 26, 2009 3:33 PM
To: Lacy, Paul

Subject: RE: centerlines

| got a hold of Mr. Rodenbough and he is meeting with Alec in 5 minutes. | explained what Alec wanted and Ben said he
would ask for clarification. Jeff

From: Lacy, Paul

Sent: Thursday, March 26, 2009 2:43 PM
To: Donahue, Jeff

Cc: Williamson, Alec

Subject: RE: centerlines

Yes

From: Donahue, Jeff

Sent: Thursday, March 26, 2009 2:41 PM
To: Lacy, Paul

Subject: centerlines

Am | at liberty to ask Ali Cetin to help with the use of the Geo Spatial Data System. This system would show each
alignment and color code each parcel with its own color shown on an individual plan sheet. Then all three alignments
could be merged together on one plan sheet and the color coded alignments and parcels would show how they impact one
another. Jeff
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